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From: Philippa Pidgeon 
Sent: Saturday, 22 March 2025 11:00 pm
To: CCC Plan
Subject: Draft Annual Plan 2025/26  - central city shuttle scoping study

Full name:Philippa Pidgeon

Submission:
L ǎǳǇǇƻǊǘ ǘƘŜ ǎŎƻǇƛƴƎ ǎǘǳŘȅ ŦƻǊ ŀ ŎŜƴǘǊŀƭ Ŏƛǘȅ ǎƘǳǧƭŜ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ŀƭƭƻŎŀǝƻƴ ƻŦ ǳǇ ǘƻ ϷнллΣлллΦ

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Jenny Hurley 
Sent: Saturday, 22 March 2025 7:54 pm
To: CCC Plan
Subject: Draft Annual Plan 2025/26 - central city shuttle scoping study

Full name:Jennifer Helen Hurley

Submission:

L ǎǳǇǇƻǊǘ ǘƘŜ ǎŎƻǇƛƴƎ ǎǘǳŘȅ ŦƻǊ ŀ ŎŜƴǘǊŀƭ Ŏƛǘȅ ǎƘǳǧƭŜ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ŀƭƭƻŎŀǝƻƴ ƻŦ ǳǇ ǘƻ ϷнллΣлллΦ

Thank you.

Kind Regards

Jenny Hurley
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From: Ian Shaw (AS) 
Sent: Saturday, 22 March 2025 6:01 pm
To: CCC Plan
Subject: Draft Annual Plan 2025/26  - central city shuttle scoping study

fċŰШ ũċƚƣċŔƖШÉőċƽШċŰĬШuċƖĲŰШÉċŰĬƖċШ?ċŰċШÉőċƽ
EůċŔũШċĬĬƖĲƚƚШŸƖШƓŸƚƣċũШċĬĬƖĲƚƚа

ÉƨĤůŔƚƚŔŸŰа
ìĲШƚƨƓƓŸƖƣШƣőĲШƚĦŸƓŔŰŊШƚƣƨĬǃШŉŸƖШċШĦĲŰƣƖċũШĦŔƣǃШƚőƨƣƣũĲШċŰĬШƣőĲШċũũŸĦċƣŔŸŰШŸŉШƨƓШƣŸШҘΞΜΜЯΜΜΜЮ

ÅĲŊċƖĬƚ
fċŰШċŰĬШuċƖĲŰШÉőċƽ

]Ĳƣ §ƨƣũŸŸťШŉŸƖШŔ§É
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